
1

Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: November03日2004年Wednesday 2:55  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Helen Zhao; Thu Chan
Subject: RE: COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC., FCC ID: GKRVT-7U,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4282, 

Notice#1

FCC22&24 
04I2845-1 Report(revi...

FCC ID 
LABEL(revised).pdf

VT-7U User Manual 
Revised.pdf

Internal Photos(2) 
revised.pdf...

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers.

Question #1: By reviewing the EUT photos and test setup photos, the photos contained in the Section 8 of Part 22/24 test report do not 
agree those photos in test setup photos and ext/int photos.  Please explain the actual device tested during the Part 22/24 tests.
<answer>Test report is revised.

Question #2: Proposed FCC ID label format mentioned that this device complies with Part 22 rule part only.  Please note such 
statement is not required per FCC labeling requirements.  However, any statement included must agree with product tested.  This 
device is subject to Part 22 and 24 requirements.
<answer>FCC Label is revised.

Question #3: Please remove Vacom translator photos from internal photos.  This translator is testing accessories which is not part of 
EUT.
<answer>Internal photos are revised.

Question #4: Based upon the description contains in the user manual, this phone can also be used as data modem by connecting to 
Personal computer and would be classified as PC peripheral device.  Please provide the status of compliance in this portion.  If FCC 
DoC portion is used, the FCC ID label format and user manual must also mentioned and comply with applicable section in FCC DoC 
procedures.
<answer>User's manual and FCC label are revised.

Thanks,

Claire


